THE LAWRENCE PAPER COMPANY . PAPER MILL AND FACTORY . LAWRENCE, KANSAS - CORRUGATED FIBREBOARD - JAYHAWK BOXES -

July 6, 1938.

Mre Fe Co Allen’

Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas,

Cityo

Dear Phog:

Thanks very much for yours of July &nd and drawings of

the bowling green are returned herewith. I note dimension

of the actual green is 112 feet in length. I wonder if

it wouldn't save you and me some trouble and possibly
mistakes, if Brunswick, Balke, & Collender would send a

man up here who is familiar with the game and the construction
of the links. If you decide to do this and an appointment

is made, I would like to be adviged.

Much obliged.

tfully,
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